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From: Lola Diamond <DIAMONDL@appeals.courts.state.ga.us> 
Date: October 26, 2011 7:36:54 AM CDT 
To: <afeinberg@maynardcooper.com> 

( 

Subject: Mass Swearing-In 

The name listed below signed your Admission Application in preparation 
for the Fall Mass Swearing-In scheduled for Wednesday, November 2, 2011. 
Unfortunately, the attomey*s name cannot be located as a member of 

the Bar of the Court of Appeals. Please ask them for the date they 
were admitted to this Court (date on the certificate presented to them 
at the time they were admitted to the Court of Appeals of Georgia) and 
phone the information to me as soon as possible. You may call me direct 
at: 404.657.8360 to verify admittance at any time. 

l]f you plan to ~ubmit a_new. nan:t~_andbar_~Ul!1~~please phone me with 
the information for verification and bring the original signed Admission 
Application with you to the Mass Swearing- In, we must have original 
signatures. 

Attorney Name: Charles Andrew Kitchen 
271018 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Bar Number: 


